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MUR747600201

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commission
FROM: Lisa J. Stevenson

Acting General Counsel

Charles Kitcher
Associate General Counsel for Enforcement

Stephen A. Gura
Deputy Associate General Counsel for Enforcement

BY: LynnY. Tran L%
Assistant GeneralCounsel

Nicholas Bamman
Attorney \

SUBJECT: MURs 7438, 7476, and 7542 (Ohio First PAC, et al.) — Recommendation to
Accept Signed Conciliation Agreement and Close the File

On May 20, 2021, in MURs 7438 and 7476, the Commission found reason to believe that
Ohio First PAC and Julie Dozier in her official capacity as treasurer failed to file a pre-primary
report in violation of 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a)(4)(A)(ii) and independent expenditure reports in
violation of 52 U.S.C. § 30104(g).

On May 20, 2021, in MUR 7542, the Commission split on the substantive
recommendations and closed the file as to all the respondents except MeToo Ohio and Lisa
Lisker in her official capacity as treasurer.! Therefore, we recommend that the Commission
accept the attached conciliation agreement in MUR 7438 and 7476 and close the file in all three
matters.

! See Cert. at 3-4 (May 20, 2021).
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RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement with Ohio First PAC and Julie Dozier in
her official capacity as treasurer;

2. Approve the appropriate letters; and

3. Close the files in MURs 7438, 7476 and 7542.





